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April 30, 2007

BY ELECTRONIC AND OVERNIGHT MAIL

Ms. Carole J . Washburn
Executive Secretary
Washington Utilties and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, W A 98504

Re: Dockets UE-061546 and UE-060817 (consolidated):
Correction to PacifiCorp's Initial Post-Hearin2 Brief

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Enclosed for fiing in the above-referenced proceedings are an original and twelve (12)
copies of corrected pages 10 (paragraph 22) and 19 (paragraph 38) to PacifiCorp's Initial Post-
Hearng Brief, and Certificate of Service. Please replace the pages filed April 23 with the
enclosed pages. Marked pages showing the changes in legislative style are also included.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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21 Mr. Falkenberg's proposal to allocate to Washington a portion of dynamc overlay benefits

(operating reserve benefits) is based on an unelated and outdated study from 2004.51 This

adjustment comprises $2.9 milion of the total $8.6 milion interconnection adjustment proposed

by Mr. Falkenberg.52 Of the $2.9 milion portion, $1.2 milion is related to ready reserves and $1.7

milion is related to spinning reserves.53

22 The proposed adjustment should be rejected, however, because it is based on stale

information from a three-year-old data response from the Multi-State Process related to a different

allocation method and because the adjustment does not consider the fact that the reserves may have

little or no value ifP ACE cared its own reserves (as Utah Power did prior to the merger) or

bought them from another entity.54 The outdated study is also not representative of the current

generating resources contained withn PacifiCorp's system. The addition of new operating reserve

contracts with PACE industrial customers and results from an updated semi-anual report show

reduced value to the ready reserve dynamic overlay component,55 Moreover, the addition of new

wind projects in the WCA has increased spinnng reserve and reguating margin requirements due

to the varable and intermittent natue of wind resources. 
56 These requirements can be expected to

increase substantially in the futue as a result of the renewable portfolio standards ("RPS ") in

Washington and Californa and the expectation that Oregon will soon adopt an RPS. Finally,

Mr. Falkenberg's

that transmission ÍÌom Mid-C to P ACW load pockets is available when P ACW wishes to make a sale to PACE with an
offsetting purchase at Mid C, which is not the case. ld at 18:9-12. In fact, Mr. Widmer explains that transmission
capability is heavily used at that interconnection. ld at 18: 12-13. Mr. Widmer notes that Mr. Falkenberg also falsely
assumes that any sale made at Mid-C can be made in a Southern Market Hub by diverting Bridger generation. ld at
18: 13-15. In reality, some sales are made at Mid-C because it is the only outlet for a surlus in the Walla Walla area.
ld at 18:15-16. The third false assumption noted by Mr. Widmer includes that fact that Mr. Falkenberg's analysis
assumes that whenever P ACW wishes to make a sale, PACE has surlus transmission to a liquid market hub, whereas,
in reality, it is likely that when PACW has a surlus to sell, PACE also has surlus to sell and is already using the
transmission path to a liquid market. ld at 18:16-20. Mr. Widmer's testimony also includes fuher discussion
explaining Mr. Falkenberg's additional false assumption regarding access to the Southern liquid markets and additional
issues with his margin calculation. ld at 19: 1-21 :2.
51 Exh. No. 88 at21:5-6 (Widmer Rebuttal).
52Id at 21:6-9.
53Id
54Id at 21:16-20.
55Id at 22:1-8.
56Id at 22:11-23:3.
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adverse weather conditions or similar factors, the Company and its customers are fully exposed to

the costs of much more expensive incremental generation, in the form of thermal plants or market

purchases.106 At the hearng, Mr. Buckley was questioned as to whether the normalization

procedure adequately addresses varability of power costs to which Mr. Buckley responded by

expressing his repeated preference for a PCAM.107 Furermore, Mr. Widmer contests

Mr. Johnson's assertion that the use of historical hydro generation is not a reasonable basis to

establish exposure to hydro conditions by noting that it is a long-standing Commission policy to

use historical generation adjusted for curent operating capabilities to determine a normalized level

that is included in rates. 
108

38 There are other flaws in Public Counsel's analysis. Mr. Johnson suggests that it is

appropriate to compare the Company's hydro exposure and other net power cost risks on a total

Company basis, but Mr. Widmer disagrees and explains that such a suggestion implies that the

determination should be impacted by the relative risk of other states, an approach inconsistent with

the Commission's findings in the 2005 Rate Case.109 Mr. Johnson also states that an 18 percent

varation in hydro production constitutes a "once in a decade" event. In fact, four of the worst

water years occured in the last 12 years of the 40-year period used in the Company's fiing and,

when updated through 2006, six of the worst water years occured in the last 15 years.110 Ths

demonstrates that the Company's hydro varability exposure has the potential to be greater than

once in a decade.ll1 Finally Mr. Johnson is critical of the Company's proposal to include new

I061d. at 3:18-21.
107 Buckley, TR. 335:18-23, 336:5-15, 341:20-22.

108 Exh. No. 88 at 50:8-10 (Widmer Rebuttl).
109 Exh. No. 88 at 52:4-6 (Widmer Rebuttal).
110 Id at 52:14-17.

¡llld at 52:16-17.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served the attached document upon the persons
and entities listed on the Service List below by depositing a copy of said document in the
United States mail, addressed as shown on said Service List, with first class postage prepaid.

DATED at Portland, Oregon this 30th day of April,

For Public Counsel:

Simon ffitch
Office of the Attorney General
Public Counsel
800 Fifth Ave Suite 2000
Seattle WA 98104-3188
Phone: (206) 464-7744
Fax: (206) 389-2079
E-mail: simonf~atg. wa.gov

Charles M. Eberdt
Manager
The Energy Project
1701 Ellis Street
Bellngham, W A 98225

Email: chuck eberdt~opportuitycouncil.org

For Staff:

For ICNU: Don Trotter
Washington Utilities & Trans. Comm'n
1400 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W.
PO Box 40128
Olympia, W A 98504
DTrotter~wutc.wa.gov

Melinda Davison
Irion Sanger
Matthew Perkins
Davison VanCleve
333 SW Taylor Suite 400
Portland OR 97204
Phone (503) 2341-7242
Fax: (503) 241-8160
E-mail: mail~dvclaw.com

The Energy Project:

Brad M. Purdy
Attorney at Law
2019 N 17th St
Boise ID 83702
Phone: (208) 384-1299
Fax: (206) 384-2058

E-mail: bmpurdy~hotmail.com
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